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MEMORANDUM 4544

THE WHITE HOUSE .
7424 -A

WASHINGTON

July 29, 1981 Ci?:;é;/;7;7

INFORMATION /

MEMORANDUM FOR EDWIN MEESE III .
FROM: RICHARD V. ALLE ‘
SUBJECT: TelTlEm s Anlandnes
Rolling Calendars are attached for the period
July 28 through August 31, 1981:
Tab A - Overseas Travel of USG Officials
Tab B ~ Foreign Visitors
Tab C - Key Visits Abroad

Tab D ~ Scheduled IGs and SIGs
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July , 1 Bl

Name an Title

Date(s)

Destination(s)

Subject (s)

North/S 1th Summit

*

Frenc Foreign M it

Preside : Sadat of

Pri; : M: ister Trude:

ign Ministers

Cheysson

t

of Canada

July 31-Aug 2

July 31-Aug ?

Aug 2-3

Early August

Mexico

Mexico
Nicaragua
Costa Rica
Honduras

United Kingdom
Morocco

Kenya
Tanzania

Cancun Summit Preparatory
Meeting

Consultations

Prime Minister Thatcher
Lord Carrington

Consultations
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MEMORANDUM . 4759

TF™ WHITE HOUSE ,
w. IINGTON i’f‘ R B
)
August 13, 1981

237558

L2
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INFORMATTON S0
- /%&”’(fé -/
MEMORANDUM FOR EDWIN MEESE III
FROM: RICHARD V. ALLEN
SUBJECT: mm1Tims AnlanAneo

Rolling Calendars are attached for the period
August 11 to mid-September, 1981:

Tab A

Overseas Travel of USG Officials

Tab B Foreign Visitors

Tab C - Key Visits Abroad

Tab D Scheduled IGs and SIGs
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